

Silvia Brumana

silvia.brumana@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Silvia Brumana joined Lear as a Consultant in June 2023. She previously worked at the UK Competition and Markets Authority, where she contributed to several Phase 1 and Phase 2 mergers, market studies and antitrust projects ranging across a variety of sectors and industries, including advertising, energy, gaming, pharmaceutical and semiconductor. Prior to that, she worked at an economic consultancy in Milan. In 2020 Silvia got a master's in Competition and Market Regulation at the Barcelona Graduate School of Economics. Also, she earned in 2018 a joint master's degree in Economics at the University of Milan and the Université Catholique de Louvain.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023-present LEAR – Laboratorio di Economia, Antitrust e Regolamentazione

Consultancy Consultant

2020-2023 Competition and Markets Authority

Mergers, Markets, Econometrics teams Economics Intern, then Assistant Economist

2018-2019 Consulenze Economiche

Consultancy

Junior Economic Consultant

2018 Belgian Institute for Postal Services and Telecommunications

Department of Telecom Regulation

Economic Adviser Trainee

2016-2017 Insubria University

Department of Foreign Languages

Undergraduate Teaching Assistant in Translation

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

2020 Course in "Competition Policy for Economists", Centre for Competition Policy,

University of East Anglia

2019 Selected modules at Competition and Regulation Summer School and Conference

(CRESSE)

EDUCATION

2019-2020 Barcelona Graduate School of Economics

Master's programme in Competition and Market Regulation

2016-2018 University of Milan & Université Catholique de Louvain

Joint master's degree in Economics

2011-2015 Insubria University

Bachelor's degree in Foreign Languages (part-time 4 years)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English and French: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

German: advanced in reading, writing and speaking Spanish: intermediate in reading, writing and speaking